& ENTERPRISE SERVICES

4 ’MES Statewide Contract
& OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT Addendum

This addendum is added to and is to be considered part of the subject contract.

Statewide Contract #: 0721
PeopleSoft Contract ID: 0-5078
Contract Title: Slabjacking
Contract Issuance Date: 03/28/2018

Contract Supplier: Nortex
Addendum # 1
Addendum Date: 09/20/2018

OMES Point of Contact:

Contracting Officer: Lisa Bradley

Phone Number: 405-522-4480

E-mail address: Lisa.Bradley@omes.ok.gov

Addendum Information:

The addendum allows the end user the options of Nortex’s value added plan which was submitted with
their original proposal response.

An additional line has been added to the PeopleSoft Contract as “Value Added Options”. Please ensure
you have entered the description and pricing information.

The Value Added Plan is attached to this Addendum for reference.
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ATTACHMENT A: VALUE ADDED PLAN

This template must be used. The Value Added Plan should identify any value added options or ideas that may
benefit the States. The value added claims should be prioritized (identify the most important claims first).
The Offeror may add or delete Value Added Claim table templates, but do not exceed the 2-page limit for
this section. Do NOT include any identifying information in the Plan. Information listed under the
“Documented Performance” line may describe where the Respondent has used the approach or solution
previously, and what the results were in terms of verifiable metrics. Example (this example can be
deleted to accommodate more claims)

Example (this example can be deleted to accommodate more claims)

Item Claim:

How will this

value?

Documented
Performance:

Cost Impact (%):

Item Claim:

How will this

value?

Documented
Performance:

Cost Impact (%):

Item Claim:

How will this

value?

Documented
Performance:

Cost Impact (%):

Item Claim:

How will this

value?

Documented
Performance:

Cost Impact (%):

add

add

add

add

This would be the place to offer service/package/optional remittance method
(etc) not requested in the solicitation-insert description here

How would the item described above add value to the State’s contract?

State in general terms where offered and the results

What is cost or hourly

rate?

Schedule

Impact (%):

What is the

unit of

measure for the cost?
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